Appendix 7 rep 5

Licensing

From: T
Sent: 21 February 2023 23:03

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: FW: Open Licence Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Kathryn

Please see comments below from Cranborne & Edmondsham PC regarding their views on the Licence Application
for We Out Here Limited.

Thank you
—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: I

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2023 at 22:59
Subject: Re: FW: Open Licence Application

To: Aileen Powel|

Dear Aileen

Cranborne & Edmondsham PC met tonight and voted in favour of granting the license application. One question that
was asked was if this was a one off event or if this would be happening every year.

Does We Out Here limited have to give any money to the surrounding neighbourhoods - | have heard that this
happens in other counties (I presume to compensate for the noise, inconvenience etc?

Thank you

Thank you

On Tue, 31 Jan 2023 at 14:09, Aileen Powel | GGG ot <

Dear Councillors and Parish Clerks

| am notifying you of a major new licence application that came in yesterday afternoon, after | had sent out the
weekly email, and which is in your ward or your ward may be affected by it. This is a very large festival 20,000 to
25,000 people so | wanted to give you as much time as possible to consider it. If you have any questions, please get
back to me.

Kind regards

Aileen


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
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Aileen Powell
Licensing Team Leader

Community & Public Protection D t
Dorset Council — ‘ O rS e

Council

I
O

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy
or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by
fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this
electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from
computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a
result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

Kind regards

Clerk
Cranborne & Edmondsham Parish Council

Kind regards

Clerk
Cranborne & Edmondsham Parish Council



